"Gray, Mel

From: Paul Kaufman

Sent: ‘ Wednesday, May 27, 2009 10:07 AM

To: Paul Cataldo; George Malone

Cc: Mel Gray; John White

Subject: FW: Indian Point, Units 2 and 3 - Foreign-Obligations Regarding Replacement Reactor Vessel
Closure Heads. 05/04/2009

Attachments: Distribution Sheet.doc; ADAMS Document. ADC

Since it looks like Entergy has ordered some reactor head forgings for each unit, could you folks please check
with Entergy when they intend to replace their respective reactor vessel heads for each unit and inform me, so
we can plan and also schedule inspection procedure IP 71007, Reactor Vessel Head Replacement in RPS for
the years they intend to perform the reactor head replacements.

Thanks,
Paul Kaufman

From: John White

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 9:54 AM

To: Elise Burket; Harold Gray; John White; Michael Modes; PauI Kaufman; Thomas Burns; Timothy OHara

Subject: FW: Indian Paint, Units 2 and 3 - Foreign Obligations Regarding Replacement Reactor Vessel Closure Heads.
05/04/2009

From: R1DRSMAIL RESOURCE

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 9:17 AM
To: John White

Subject: FW: Indian Point, Units 2 and 3 - Foreign Obligations Regarding Replacement Reactor Vessel Closure Heads.

05/04/2009

Chergl M. Mishey

RI/DRS Branch Secretary

. (610) 337-5277

Email: Cheryl.Miskey@nrc.gov

From: Thomas Williams On Behalf Of RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 3:12 PM

To: R1IDRSMAIL RESOURCE; R1DRPMAIL RESOURCE

Subject: FW: Indian Point, Umts 2 and 3 - Foreign Obligations Regarding Replacement Reactor Vessel Closure Heads.
05/04/2009

From: E-RIDS1 Resource

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 2:44 PM

To: RidsManager Resource; RidsNrrDorlLpl1-1 Resource; RidsNrrLASLittle Resource, RidsNrrMailCenter Resource;

RidsNrrPMJBoska Resource; RidsOcfoMailCenter Resource; RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; Sara Kirkwood; Steven Hom,

Susan Uttal

Subject: Indian Point, Units 2and 3- Forelgn Obligations Regarding Replacement Reactor Vessel Closure Heads.

05/04/2009 : /9\
\
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ADAMS Distribution Notification
A001 - 10 CFR 50 Power Reactor Submittals - Request for License Amendment, Tech Spec Change,
Other Correspondence/Misc. :

Indian Pomt Units 2 and 3 - Forelgn Obligations Regarding Replacement Reactor Vessel

Title Closure Heads.

Docket Number ‘ 82888%;2

Document Date  {{05/04/2009

Author Name Pollock J E

Author Affiliation |[|Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc
Addressee Name

Addressee NRC/Document Control Desk
Affiliation NRC/NRR

Document Type Letter

Availability Publicly Available

IS)::;EI\ZI; Non-Sensitive

Comment

Electronic Recipients can RIGHT CLICK and OPEN the first Attachment to View the Document in ADAMS.
The Document may also be viewed by searching for Accession Number ML091330468.
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Indian Point Energy Center
450 Broadway, GSB

o ' , P.O. Box 249
En f@fgy Buchanan, N.Y. 10511-0249

Tel (914) 734-6700

J.E. Pollock
Site Vice President
Administration

NL-09-054
May 4, 2009

ATTN: Document Control Desk
“U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

SUBJECT: Foreign Obligations Regarding Replacement Reactor Vessel Closure
Heads ,
Iindian Point Unit Nos. 2 and 3
Docket Nos. 50-247 and 50-286 i
License Nos. DPR-26 and DPR-64

Dear Sir or Madam:

Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc. (Entergy) is a Delaware corporation, with its principal
place of business located in Jackson, Mississippi. Entergy and Westinghouse Electric
Company, LLC have executed agreements for the purpose of furnishing forgings
manufactured by Japan Steel Works (JSW) to Doosan Heavy Industries, Seoul, Korea
under Entergy’'s Agreement number 4600501113 and subsequent export of these
components to the United States of America.

The subject components are governed by Entergy’s two (2) Contract Order Agreements
4500541397 and 4500541398 and are associated with a part of Entergy that is engaged
in electric power production and retail distribution operations. Entergy owns and
operates power plants with approximately 30,000 megawatts of electric generating
capacity and it is the second-largest nuclear power produced electric generator in the
United States. . _

The forgings manufactured by JSW and machined by Doosan will be used for the
replacement of the Reactor Vesse! Closure Heads (RVCHS) at Indian Point Unit No. 2
7 7and-Unit No. 3 Nuclear Power Plants located in the City of Buchanan, Westchester
- County, State of New York, United States of America. As such the RVCHs will be used
- for the peaceful production of electric power. '

Entergy understands that the United States Government has entered into certain

peaceful use commitments with Japan that these RVCHs will not be exported from

Indian Point to another country, other than Japan, unless the United States Government -

has obtained similar peaceful use assurances from the proposed recipient country prior

to approving the export. As Entergy would be required to submit an application to the

Nuclear Regulatory Commission for a license to export these components, these : /

assurances woulid be obtained within the context of that review. OO
U



NL-09-054
Docket Nos. 50-247 and 50-286
Page 2 of 2

This letter includes no new commitments. If you have-any qUestions, or require
additional information, please contact Mr. Robert Walpole, Manager, Licensing at (914)
734-6710.

‘Sincerely,

J.E. Pollock
Site Vice President
Indian Point Energy Center

JEP/rw

[ofex Mr. S. J. Collins, Regional Administrator, NRC Region !

Mr. J. Boska, Senior Project Manager, NRC, NRR, DORL
Mr. S. Aguilar, Material Control and Accounting Branch, NRC
Resident Inspector's Office, IP2

Resident Inspector's Office, IP3

Mr. Paul Eddy, NYS Dept. of Public Service

Mr. Francis J. Murray, Jr., President and CEO, NYSERDA



